UT of Jammu and Kashmir,
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer,
Kamraj Forest Division, Zangli, Kupwara.

Ph/Fax No 01955-253206 Email Id forestdivisionkamraj@amail com

W

The Executive Engineer,
Jal Shakhti (PHE) Division,

Kupwara.

NO:-DFO/Kmji /5 80— 89 1 Dated:- 21 /08/2021

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of forest land for construction of Water
Supply Scheme Gangbugh in Kamraj Forest Division ____ EDS
thereof.

Ref:- Proposal No:- FP/JJK/WATER/143677/2021 dt:-17.06.2021.

Sir,

The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests Nodal Officer, FCA
vide communication No:-PCCF/FCA/3350/1923-25 dt:-20.08.2021 (p/s copy
enclosed) raised EDS in the instant case and has directed to upload the
requisite documents within two days positively.

In this connection, you are requested to upload the requisite
documents at the earliest to proceed further under the provisions of FCA,
1980.

Yours Sinf;erely,

Divisional Forest Qfficer,
2 ﬁamraj Forest Division,
Zangli Kupwara.
Copy submitted for favour of information to the:-
1. Addl Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer FCA Q/o Pr Chief
Conservator of Forests, J&K Gowt.
Addl. PCCF/Chief Conservator of Forests, Kashmir Region Srinagar

2
3. Conservator of Forests, Kashmir North Circle Sopore
4. Copy to Range Officer, South Lolab for information

Divi%nal %res%fficer,

Kamraj Forest Division,
Zangli Kupwara.
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Jammu & Kashmir Forest Department ,;;;iﬁ-ﬂ’f"’:m’,
Office of the Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,
Government of Jammu & Kashmir

Sub: Proposal for diversion of forest land for construction of Water Supply

Scheme Gangbugh in Kamraj Forest Division.

Ref: Proposal No. FP/JK/Water/143677/2021.
nservator of Forests, North

This is in reference to the above proposal. The Co ,
ed to upload the following

Circle Sopore/DFO Kamraj/User Agency are request
documents, within two days:-

1 The Net Present Value of the forest land proposed to be diverted amounting
to Rs. 55.920/- has been assessed and uploaded on the portal. As per MoEF
&CC guidelines, NPV is exempted for projects involving, ;orest jand upto 1 Ha
in case of (i) overhead Tanks, (i) Village tanks an laying of underground
drinking water pipeline upto 4" diameter, provided that (a) no felling of trees IS
involved, (b) alternate forest land is not available, (c ) the project IS of non-
commercial nature and is part of the Plan/Non-Plan scheme of Government”

and (d) area is outside any National Park or Wildlife Sanctuary.

In this proposal, forest land for construction of Service Reservoir and
laying of pipelines proposed to be diverted is less than 1 Ha and no felling
of trees is involved. The report regarding diameter of the proposed pipe line
need to be furnished/uploaded and accordingly applicability of the NPV in this

case be decided.

2 Permanent/regular employment to 20 persons have been given under
column E (i) in Part-1 of Form-A by the user agency. Justification in this
regard need to be given by the user agency.

3 Since in this proposal construction of Service Reservoir and laying of
pipelines has been proposed, the shape of the forest land proposed to be
diverted under column A 1 (vi) need to be changed from non linear to Hybrid
by the user agency.

4. One page of the CA plan has been uploaded at the relevant place and other
page at additional documents in part-1l by the DFO. The complete CA plan

need to be uploaded by the DFO.

o N
(Sarvesh Rai) IFS
Additional Pripcipal Chief Conservator of Forests,
R, Nodal Officer (FCA) ¢ rl@’lyﬁ

=T
No. PCCF/FCA/3350/ 1§33 95 DLAD-08-2021
T
1 Conservator of Forests, North Circle Sopore
2 Divisional Forest Officer Kamraj Forest Division.
3. Executive Engineer, Jal Shakti (PHE) Kupwara (xenphekupwara’ 1@gmail.com)



